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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 11:02 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 20 - Class of 2018 Meeting, Mister/Miss 

Lincoln Interest Meeting, Black Lives Matter Event, and more ....

 

  
     

Tonight: Class of 2018 Meeting 
Tonight is the Class of 2018 meeting from 7 - 9pm in the 

Wellness Center café.  
Contact: Jadayah Herbert 

Read More 

  

  

 

Tonight: Mister/Miss Lincoln University Interest Mtg 
Meeting will be held tonight at 5 pm in the SUB Room 140.   

See flyer for details. 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

 

Tonight: Black Lives Matter Event  
Join in the black lives matter movement with special performers 

and panelist.  Tonight at 8 pm in the SUB MPR. 
Contact: Jonathan Harris 

Read More 

 
Tomorrow: Topic of Discussion 

The Topic of Discussion is a panelist dialogue featuring a survivor of 

police brutality, a member of the black panther party, professors, 

etc. We will shed light on topics such as the state of black 

Americans in this country, police brutality, and the steps minorities 

need to take moving forward. Join us on Tuesday, February 21 

from 6 pm to 9 pm in the ICC. 
Contact: Chrisarah Johnson 

Read More 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Class%20of%202018%20-%202-20%20Event.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/17-18%20Mister%20and%20Miss%20LU%20Interest%20Meeting%20FLyer.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/BLM%20Event.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Topic%20of%20Discussion%20Flyer.pdf
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Volunteers Needed: Phonathon Event  
The Office of Institutional Advancement is seeking volunteers to 

assist with Phonathon event on March 20 – 24 from 5:30 – 7 

pm.  Community service hours will be provided.  Limited slots are 

available.  Volunteers must attend a mandatory training session on 

Monday, March 13 from 1 pm – 2 pm.  Interested parties must 

contact the office by e-mail at sburruss@lincoln.edu no later than 

Tuesday, March 7. 
Contact: Shari Burris 

 

Fiction Competition 
All undergraduates are invited to enter the third annual Guy A. 

Sims Short Fiction Competition. First Place: $300. Second Place: 

$200. Third Place: $100. Deadline is March 13.  
Contact: David Amadio 
Read More 

 

BUCKLE DOWN! BUCKLE DOWN!  
Students for next year (Fall 2017), you need a 2.6 and no violations 

of the Student Code of Conduct to reside in the Apartment Style 

Living (ASL) and a 2.5 and no violations of the Student Code of 

Conduct to reside in Rendall Hall. BUCKLE DOWN! 
Contact: Lenetta Lee 

 

Vote for Miss CIAA 

Vote Miss Lincoln for Miss CIAA.  Voting is unlimited until  

February 24. Vote and then hit your back button to vote again!! 
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Click here to vote 
 

Tobacco-free Campus Survey 
LU is gathering attitudes, behaviors, and opinions about a tobacco-

free campus through a survey, which will take less than 10 minutes 

to complete. Candid and honest responses encouraged. Individual 

responses will remain confidential. All responses will be compiled 

together and analyzed as a group. The data will be used to create 

an educational series. Once you complete the survey your name 

will be automatically submitted for a chance to win a gift card or 

room deposit waived.  Deadline is March 3. 
Contact: Lenetta Lee 

Survey 

 

Writing and Reading Center Tutoring  
The WRC offers free tutoring Monday through Thursday from 
11 am to 8 pm, Thursday from 11 am to 4 pm, and Sunday from  

2 -7 pm in Wright Hall Room 212. The Sunday tutoring is located on 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Guy.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.foodlion.com_promotions_miss-2Dciaa-2D2017_lincoln-2Duniversity-2Dof-2Dpennsylvania_&d=CwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=UEC-m2JCs8urpzFJW2uUSVRHwEhiDszmpXI2-ffSqBQ&s=LGCyc-uTZ2DO1H0RaQNKgbdNWzfMwNq0x2TGMUW0fvc&e=
https://lincolnir.qualtrics.com/SE/?SID=SV_2mkjfEsSz47o4i9
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the second floor of the library. 
Contact: Dr. Samaa Gamie 

Read More 

 

Food Service Links 
Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
 

 
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WRC%20Flyer%20new%20spring%202017.doc
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

